
1  

 

May 13, 2025 

 
YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

7:00 P.M. 

Call Meeting to Order 

Roll Call 

Approve Minutes from previous meetings 

Items to be added to Agenda 

Approval of Agenda 

Conflict of Interest Declarations 

 

7:05 P.M. 

Stibral -Variance 

Applicant is requesting a Variance in a Moderate Density Residential District. Applicant is 

requesting a Variance of 20 feet to the front setback due to topography to build an accessory 

structure per Article 18 Section 1807 and Article 19 Section 1907. Said property is legally 

described as Lot One (1) Block Four (4) Bramsen Addition in Section Fourteen (14), Township 

Ninety-three (93) North, Range Fifty-seven (57) West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South 

Dakota. 

 

7:10 P.M. 

Plats 

Potts - Plat of Tract 1 and Tract 2 of Potts Addition in the SE1/4 of Section 4, T93N, R55W of 

the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

 

Gall - Plat of Kepplinger Tract 1, in the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter and the 

Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 6, T95N, R57W of the 5th P.M., Yankton 

County, South Dakota 

 

Lee - Plat of Lee-Jepsen Tract 1 located in the West half of the Northwest Quarter of Section 15, 

T94N, R54W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

 

Arens - Plat of Prairie Creek Ranch, in the E1/2 of the SE1/4 of Section 11, T93N, R55W of the 

5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

 

7:15 P.M. 

Discussion of proposed ordinance change allowing chickens in Residential districts 

 

7:20 P.M. 

Public Comment 

      

 Cheri Loest   Sam Hummel  Tim O’Hara 

 Mike Welsh   Nick Huber  

 Don Kettering   Dan Clark  

AGENDA



1 
 

MEETING (ENTITY):  PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR OR SPECIAL MEETING: Regular 

DATE: 4/8/2025 TIME: 7PM LOCATION:  COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

  
STAFF ATTENDANCE: Conkling 

ROLL 
CALL: 

☒ HUBER ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒O’HARA ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MOTION BY: Welsh SECOND BY: Loest 

PLANNING: ☒ HUBER ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒ O’HARA ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 
  
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Kettering 

PLANNING: ☒ HUBER ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒ O’HARA ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Reorganize Commission 

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

 

  

MOTION: Nomination for chair  
Loest for chair – nominated by Welsh, second by Clark   Votes Welsh, Clark 
Hummel for chair – nominated by O’Hara, second by Kettering Votes O’Hara, Hummel, 
Kettering, Huber                  Loest didn’t vote 
Vice Chair nominations 
Welsh for Vice Chair – Nominated by Kettering, second by Hummel   Approved 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ HUBER ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ O’HARA ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Michels Stone and Road – Conditional Use Permit 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Applicant is Requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a Temporary construction facility in 

an AG (Agriculture) District. Applicant wishes to construction a Concrete batch plant to 

supply the SDDOT US HWY 81 construction project per Article 5 Section 507, Article 18 

Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. Said property is located at the South half of the 

Northwest Quarter (S2 NW4) and the West half of the Southwest Quarter (W2 SW4)  

excluding the South Eight hundred fifty-eight feet (S858') of the Southwest Quarter of the 

Southwest Quarter (SW4SW4) EXC 3A W/HIWAY and excluding Lot H2 of Government 

Lot One (1) in the Northwest Quarter (NW4) and Government Lot Two (2) in the Southwest 

Quarter (SW4)and  excluding  TRACT One (1) JONES Addition in the Southwest Quarter 

of the Southwest Quarter (SW4SW4) and  Excluding part of Lots One and two (1 &2) of  

Hackberry addition in the South half (S2) all in Section six (6) Township Ninety-four (T94), 

Range Fifty-five (55) West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, Yankton, South Dakota. E911 

address is 30344 US HWY 81, Yankton, South Dakota. 



2 
 

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Approve as presented 
Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Welsh SECOND BY: Clark 

PLANNING: ☒ HUBER ☒ LOEST  ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒ O’HARA ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Central Specialties, Inc – Conditional Use Permit 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Applicant is Requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a Temporary construction facility in an AG 

(Agriculture) District. Applicant wishes to construction a Temporary portable crushing and HMA 

plant site for a road construction.project per Article 5 Section 507, Article 18 Section 1805, and 

Article 19 Section 1905. Said property is located at the Southeast Quarter, Excluding Lot H1 and 

excluding Lot 6 Sun Valley Subdivision in Section two (2) Township Ninety-four (94) North, Range 

Fifty-six (56) West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, Yankton, South Dakota. E911 address is 30344 

US HWY 81, Yankton, South Dakota. 

COMMENTS: Richard Vellek – neighbor 

John Marquardt 

MOTION: Approve with the condition that a road haul plan is approved by the County Commission 
including addressing the safety aspect of trucks turning on to 304th, reduced speeds, and trucks 
required to stop at the stop sign at 439th and 304th unless the road is closed. 
Approved 5-2 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Huber 

PLANNING: ☒ HUBER ☒ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒ O’HARA ☒WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Public Hearing on proposed Ordinance changes 

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Move Proposed changes to the County Commission for approval. 
Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Welsh SECOND BY: Loest 

PLANNING: ☒ HUBER ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒ O’HARA ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Slowey Plat 



3 
 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Tract 2 of Yaggie’s Addition in the N1/2 SE1/4 of Section 35, Township 94 North, 

Range 56 West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota containing 665,600 S.F 

(15.28 acres more or less) 
COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Approved as presented 
Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Kettering 

PLANNING: ☒ HUBER ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒ O’HARA ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Public comment 

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Adjourn 
Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Kettering 

PLANNING: ☒ HUBER ☒ LOEST  ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒ O’HARA ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ HUBER ☐LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ O’HARA ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  



4 
 

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  
 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ HUBER ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐HUMMEL ☐ O’HARA ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ HUBER ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ O’HARA ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ HUBER ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ O’HARA ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  



5 
 

MOTION:  
 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ HUBER ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ O’HARA ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ HUBER ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ O’HARA ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Stibral -APPLICANT 

Date filed:3/26/2025 

District type: 0 AG O Rl-Low [8'.I R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 D Section 515 D Section 705 D Section 715 D Section 805

[8'.I Section 1807 [8'.I Section 1907 

NOTE: 

Variance 

Applicant is requesting a Variance in a Moderate Density Residential District. Applicant 
is requesting a Variance of 20 feet to the front setback, due to topography, to build an 
accessory structure 10 feet from the front property line per Article 18 Section 1807 and 
Article 19 Section 1907. Said property is legally described as Lot One (I) Block Four ( 4) 
Bramsen Addition in Section Fourteen (14), Township Ninety-three (93) North, Range 
Fifty-seven (57) West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E91 l address is 
127 Oak Ridge Rd, Yankton 

PC: Article 18 Section 1807 
BOA: Article 19 Section 1907 

Planning Commission date: 
5/13/2025 

Board of Adjustment 
date:6/3/2025 

Time: 
7:05 
PM 
Time: 
6:30 
PM 









Point 

Lat: 42.865915 Lon: -97.549311 

N th Dali:o a 

Denver 
0 

I wa 

VARIANCE MANAGER 

Chicago 
0 

SL Louis 
0 

Esri, Tom Tom, Garmin, FAO, NOAA, USGS, EPA. USFWS 

Longitude 

-97.54931132747376

Latitude 

42.86591496357124 

Permit Number 

VAR252 

Parcel Number 

13.014.300.225 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

450 

Total Due 

450 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Powered by Esri 



Receipt Number 

2433 

Planning Commission Action Date 

May 13, 2025, 7:05:00 PM 

Planning Commission Action Time 

07:05:00 PM 

Board Adjustment Action Date 

Jun 3, 2025, 6:30:00 PM 

Board_Adjustment Action Time 

06:30:00 PM 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Checked By 

BILL GARY 

Existing Zoning 

MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

Affected Zoning Ordinance 

Article 18-1807 Article 19-1907 

Township Range Section 

14-93-57

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Applicant Name 

Chuck & Kristi Stibral 



Applicant Phone 

605-760-0208

Applicant Address 

127 Oak Ridge Rd Yankton, SD 57078 

Applicant Email Address 

ckstibral@gmail.com 

Owner Name 

Vogel Living Trust 

Owner Phone 

620-363-2995

Owner Address 

493 4850th St Moran, KS 66755 

Owner Email Address 

john@thevogelranch.com 

Property Address 

127 OAK RIDGE RD 

Reason for Request 

Build unattached, 2-car, 30x30 garage, 10 feet from the north lot line. 

List Specific Hardships 

Remainder of 2 acres is comprised of trees on rolling hills and a very deep ravine. This requested location is the only 

accessible spot that can be leveled out and built upon. 

Legal Description 

LT 1 BLK 4 BRAMSEN ADON 



Date of Application Submission 

Mar 24, 2025, 12:00:00 PM 

Section Township Range 

14-93-57



Attachments: 

SKETCH-.JPG 2C2788D9-7110-4578-A939-57FBB776514A.jpeg 

AB66147A-3C34-4C60-A934-5F5AA2BE91 FC.jpeg 96E29A4D-A258-4DC8-B 1 D4-9E2951 CEED4B.jpeg 



2426527C-9588-4915-83A8-D9AE0A 109124.jpeg 4O72AF2B-D211-47E9-80F4-7685DBA42CF4.jpeg 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg OwnerSignature-.jpg 

















April 28, 2025 

Applicant: 
Chuck Stibral 
127 Oak Ridge Rd 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners ofreal prope11y lying within 1320 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 13th day of 
May, 2025 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 
West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. E91 l address is 127 Oak Ridge Rd, Yankton 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Variance in a Moderate Density Residential District. Applicant 
is requesting a Variance of 20 feet to the front setback, due to topography, to build an 
accessory structure 10 feet from the front property line per Article 18 Section 1807 and 
Article 19 Section 1907. Said property is legally described as Lot One (J) Block Four (4) 
Bramsen Addition in Section Fourteen (14), Township Ninety-three (9 3) North, Range 
Fifty-seven (57) West of the st" P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 

Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Chuck Stibral 

Petitioner 



BOUR, TONY (0) DE RUYTER, STEVEN K REV LIV TR (0) FEJFAR, KASINA L (D) 
158 SIGNAL HILLS RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

1622 SOUTHERN HILL DR 43197 SD HWY 52 
ROCK VALLEY IA 51247 YANKTON SD 57078 

GREEN, CYNTHIA LEE (0) 
135 OAK HOLLOW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HAMES, LARRY R (0) 
129 SIGNAL HILL RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HENSELER, K & M FAM PROT TRUST (D KRAMER, ALLAN J (0) 
160 RIVERRUN RD 1201 5 ST NE 
YANKTON SD 57078 SIOUX CENTER IA 51250 

PAULSON, TIMOTHY D REV TRUST (D) 
43159 SD HWY 52 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF GAME FISH & PARKS (D) 
523 EAST CAPITOL AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

PIERCE, WILLIAM (0) 
115 OAK RIDGE RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SPIVEY BERGIN TRUST (D) 
101 OAK RIDGE RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HENSELER, JAY REVOCABLE TRUST (D 
43186 SD HWY 52 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LANGDON, THOMAS JOSEPH (D) 
186 OAK HOLLOW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

RPS PROPERTIES LLC (0) 
2500 BURLEIGH ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

VOGEL LIVING TRUST (D) 
493 4850 ST 
MORAN KS 66755 





PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, MAY 2. 2025 PAGE 11  

1191\ Iii 
� �� 

1000 1100-1130 1200-1270 ·-•= FJJJ' J 1J \�J 
PREss&DAKorAN CLASSIFIEDS www.yankton.net/classifieds 

1200 Cars 

•All Junk cars, pickups, vans, 
running or not WE BUY! 

FREE PICKUP 

Mclean Auto Salvage 
402-360-0756 

1245 

2019 Keystone Alpine 
38SORD 

5 $tides, Auto leveling 
$50,00Q.'OBO 

CaH or 1ex1 605-667�107. 

1435 Carpenb'y 

A Full.time Carpenter Avail-
able. Available fo, odd Jobs. 
Free estimates. Lots ol experi• 
enco. Call Bob Edwards a.t 
605-666-$51. 

For All ot Y<:M Caf1)8fllly 
Needs.: Custom Built Windows, 
Siding, G'-'"908, Additions, 
Patios and Moce. cau And«sh 
Carponlry at 605--661-1190. 

1485 Home Improvement 
HOME REPAIRS AND 

PAINTING 
DONE RIGHT HOME REPAIRS, 
SMALL JOBS OK. 25 YEARS 
PAINTING INSIDE OR OUT 
GIVE US A CAU TO SCHED
ULE A FREE ESTIMATE FOR 
YOU. 605-660-6191. 

1490 Lawn • Landscapin� 

Tree, Buah & Hedge 
Tri""111ng, Property CIOOJ1tJp, 
Rool & G- Cleaning 
l!CS-464-7682 

Please Recycle! 

1530 Roofing • Siding 

SETT JE CONSTRUCTION 
Le.a.k Proof your roof! 
Your roofilg and Sktlng 
specialist. 
Free Estimates. 
Ucooseo, bonded, nsured. 
No Job is too big °' too smal. 
call Steve at 605-660-7343 

1 555 Dogs • Puppies 

AKC LAB PUPPIES 
ALL COLORS WHITE VEL• 
LOW DK RED DK CHOCO
LATE Bll<. HUNTING I FAMI· 
L V FULL AKC. MITCHEU SD 
CALL-TEXT 605-999-7149 
www.southdakota.ye1fowfabs 

1600 Other Real Estate 

EQUAL HDUStNG 
OPPORTUNITY 

All real estate advertised In 
&his newspape, is subjea. to 
tho FedoraJ Fair Housing Act, 
which makes It llega1 to a<tver
li.se any preference, lam1tatlo11, 
or discnmlnatton based on 
race, <:otor. religloo, sex. handl• 
cep, famillal stalus or natJonal 
o,tgin, In the sale, rental Of ff. 
na.nclng oC hOusing or an mten
Uon to make anv such Df8fer-

to place an ad call 605-665-781 1  or email ads@yankton.net 

1605 Apartment For Rent 201 O legal and Public 
Notices The Residence 

Fully fumislled We••� & Month· 
ly IMng in Hartington, Nebraska. 
Amenities: Fridge, Mio"owave, 
TV, 1G lnlemet D,es.e,. Oook, 
& Commonal l<llc/\eo. 402-302-
0985. 

1705 ttems $100 or less 
For Safe: Lawnmower push 
side. new oll, filler, plug. S89.00 
cell 605-6664372. 

For Sate: Lawnmower &,apper 
sett• propelled, bag, new off, fitter 
p� S99 call 605-665-4372. 

1790 Lawn • Garden 

Missouri 64106 ot the 0Lr"CCtor of 
the Ncbra!G Deparrmcl'u or Bank• 
1ng 1nd F'fo3JlCC ae Its office loc.atcd 
It 1526 K Sttut. Suite 300, PO Sox 
9.5006. Lincoln. Nebraska 6&S09, 
Comments. by intncscod pttties 
mUJt be received by tho olppropriatt: 
Rcg-i<mal Dirtttor OIM later iliM 15 
d.ay, afu!t' I.be poblieatioa of this oo
tJcc, Scheduled for M:ty 2, 202:5 
Tht noo•co11fiden1ia.l ponioos c:,f the 
application we oo file ID !be region• 
Ill olftee fi.od tR'i �,.o.ilable OOf' pubml 
t�tion during tq"Ul.r b-.1$iM$� 
hour'$. PblXOCopie$ of tbc r:lOO-COn
lidet1tiaJ pomon or the applktltion 
fik will � made avulable upon � 
que"�L 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

Miele � (Agri,.;ulture Di$lritl). Arn
e le 6 ILow Density �ide111ial Do· 
trier), Ardcle 7 (Moder111e .Dcosi1y 
lu-sidcnti::tl Ohtric1), Miele 8 tffi&h 
Dem.ii)' Res1de1n.ial District), Article 
9 ['Manuh..:;1m'l"d Home Pmrk Oi.s-
1.rict). Ankle 10 (Commercial [)u. 
tnc1}. Article 11 (l.ak:Nidc Commer, 
cial DiJU'J(.I). ,1nd Article 12 <Rural 
Transition.,J Oi.suic:O. At the com:lu• 
sioo of the hcanng. 1M YIUlklOo 
County Coounission mtty lldopt 
Yankton County Ordulinu No.25-
z:N.Ot. 

Otitcd lb.is 25tb d:ty of April, :?025 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

111n A-G (A.gncuhU.tC). Di� AppU· 
(:a.lit wbbe5 10 roosuuct • Tempo 
rary pottablc crw,hing � HMA 
rla111 si1e tor • rQad confflUCtian 
proJC!Ct pu Atti-cle S Sc-coon 507. 
Aruc.lc 18  Sccuon 1805, Md Ankle 
19 Section 1905. Said propcny is lo
c.tiied lU (be Southeast Quarter, Ex 
eluding Lot HI and excJudi11g Lot 6 
Sun V�ley SubdiviS'ioo i.o Sectioa 
two (2} Township Nmc1y-(our (94) 
N'onb. Ran,ge Fifty.six (S6l Wen of 
lhc $th P.M ... Yankton COU!ll::,O, 
Yaoii:10:0. Sooth Dak.ots. E.911 od· 
dre:ss is 30J71 4.39\h Ave, Yankton 

Asparagus for sale 101b. Bag 
$40. Brady Tree farm 4 m�es 
east of Yankton. GOS-665-4726. 

ATr.EST; C4ty Vc11er DcvdoP' 
Publi.sbcd once at the IO(al approxi• mcnt S,a\ice:s OU'ectot 
mate <"O�I of $15.36 and eao � 

Publimcd r"'ic:e .u lbc tO(-;il 11pproiu
mat(I cost of $H.2J mnd cu be. 
v�e""ed fmr of cb11rs:e a.t www.9d
�bbc!>01kci,com 

1830 Rummage Sales 
2511 Burleigh 

Saturday, Barn-? 
FAMII.Y GARAGE SALE 

Baby/Child Items, homo-,,,, 
misc clothing. � chairs, 
wal91' tables, play kh.chen, 
slide. air fryOf, rugs. bags. 
mon,. 

409 Burge$$ Rd, 
Saturday, 5/3, Barn�Jpm 

Eatate/Gewttge Sale 
Kttehenware, fumlture, tools. 
d-. b<>dding. Decorative 
items, b1rd houses, antiques, re� 
frigerator. grandfathet clock. 
much, much morel 

1870 Ag Equipment 
For Sale: Troy-8111 OHU 208a: 
Bronoo ,ear tilW, good shape. 
$400. Cell 712-260-1205. 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

NOTICE OF APPI.ICA TION TO 
ESTAJ!USH A BRANCH BANK 

Notice 11 hucby that El� Valley 
81ll)k & Tru,t. Norfolk Nebruka in 
occorda.oce wllh the provi�1oru of 
Neb Rev. SlilL SS 8-157 of lhc Ne
brn$h Sarudng A«. flied an appli• 
c:otioa with � Nebr:u.ka Oepm· 
mcnt of Baobog 11nd Finaoec and 
1b: Fcckral Ocpos1l fmurn.nc:e Coe• 
pofll.tion for ..,PfO\'al 10 e$tal>lish a 
tmm<:h faci.hty to be located at t� 
.3300 Broadw•y Avo. YanktOD, SD 
57078 
Any pea,oo wbbi11,g to comment oo 
lhi.i Gippl.ication nay fHe his or bee 
r;ommcots 111 wnli.Dg wilh lhe Re
gt001.1 D1rec1or or the fedn-41 De• 
posit lm:ur:i.nce Cocporat,on u1 ics re.
gton.11 off"icc loc:11:ed at l 100 WaJ.rnu 
sue�-. Suite 2100. � City, 

viewtd free or ch11Is:e a1 www.sd• 
publicDO!.liC:e!l.i:0tn 

Publbbod May 2, 2025. 

NOTICE DF IIEA.RJNG OF THE 
THE YANKTON COUl'lo"TY 

COMMISSION 
A.DOl'TION OF PROPOSED 
AM£1''DM£1n'S T() OEFINI• 

TIONS, A RTIC.E S, ARTICLE 
6, ARTICLE 7, Alt'tlCL.E 8. A.R• 
TICLE 9. ARTICLE 10, ARTI

CL£ U, AND ARTICLE 12 FOR 
YANKTON COUNTY ORDI• 

NANCE 1020 FOR YANK1'0N 
COUNTY ORDU-.:AN'CE ?020 

A ptibUc he.im.g wlO be be.Id bcfo� 
thie YILrllloll �JJIY Commission Oil 
the 6ch day ol'May 202!I 11 begin• 
ol.ng 11 6:40 P .i.'-bnd on lhe J 9tb 
dny o( May 2()2.5 bcginnl.!Ja lt.J 6�0 
p.m. UI die Commbtlon Cbant.m'I, 
YWton County. South D11ko1a, to 
com:idcr re.-ommcnd11Joo to amend 
Defirutioo:s,. Alticlt 5 (Aif"iCUIU.t� 
Dislriet), Ank� 6 (Low l>cm;ity 
Residential Di.strict), Miele 7 
(Modera!C Densily Residenti:fll Di.s
trict), Aruc:te $ (High Oen5ity R.e,sj. 
oelllial Oisuietl. AJt;elt 9 CMo.nurac-
1'.llttd Home � Oisni<.'1), Ankle 
10 tCommerciaJ Duuict). Article 1 1
(Lakeside Commercial Di,crict). and 
Article 1'2 (Ru.ral Tra.nsitiooal 01$
uict). 

The complete text and map or thii. 
propoaed am�adml!l'.II referred to 
1bove is Oil 61c with the YtnktOQ 
County Auditor Office m:I Yankton 
Covrny Planniag Office. The docu
ment may be in,;peclrd, �wiewed. or 
CU.Dlll'ltd by any lmcreste.d party by 
comactios {605) 200-'447. 

The publk t, iov11cd 10 ancod the 
heanng and to pruent CCIIDments 
and tcs:timooy rcpfding PfOPOStd 
amcodrneots The public i.s i.J:mtcd to 
a1tend I.he heari.n1 lllod lO presenl 
comments And 1dtimooy rtgardinJ 
propose4 uneodmenu: for Yankton 
Cl)Wlty Ordin.mCC 2020 Definitions, 

Published twice iU lhe ,ow ;approx.1-
mate cos, of $45.SO :and Clll be 
vic,,.,·od f:ru ofc-barge 111 www M.1 
pub&ootices. com 

PubUshtd April ?5. & Mey 'Z. 
2025-

;'<O-nCE OF P\JBUC HEM�'<G 
ON THE VACA TIO� OF A SEC
TION LINE IN SECTION 9, 
TOWNSHIP 93N. RANGE 56W 
Notice JS hettby pven lhaJ: II �I• 
lion to V111C4lC Right of Way has 
been presented to the Board of 
CotJnty Commiuionen of YWtoo 
Coo.nty "'41.le!;ting that thr �tioo 
title be �·a,caied: 
33· Soulb or 5«llion Lin� oa the 
�t 2W of Lot C of Section 9, 
TO'\\"'Osh.ip 93N Range S6W. Ytnk· 
(OD County, South DakotL 
Notice is fllnbcr gjven th:ac Tuesday. 
Mtsy 6. '202S al the hour of 6: 13 
PM, 3.t the Yanltlon Cwnt)' Gov
ernment Unta"" m � Commis:s.On• 
ers' Chllmbcri ha, been set by the 
Boatd or County Comr:ni»ioners as 
l� time aod place for beanng md 
Pctihan Notke is funbe.r �veri tb:u 
uiy J>CPOO, pcrwas. or lbctr attor
ney may :apptar � be heard 1t JO.id 
5Ch�ulc.d public bearing. lnlorma
tion, opwoas or usu�l)lS nuy be 
presenicd by any pmon o, pcniom 
IW.1.blc to attmd lbe helariog by siab
miuiog: SUc;.h inlormation. opiniCJUs 
or OtBumcnu in wnt:in, to the Yl!Ok· 
too County Comntis.Jjoa Atttfldoo: 

PllbUsbtd April 15, & \fay l, 
2025. 

NOTICE OF Pl!9LIC HF.ARtNG 

Notice Is hereby g1ve-n th.al il public 
hurins W1ll be beld hclorc the 
Y11.11ktoo County Pla1V1iag Comm:iS;• 
1ioo. Y•nktoo Count)', South Dalco
la. .u 7 .05 P 1.1 on chc 13th day or 
May, 2025 M the Y.t.Dtlon County 
(',ovemmen1 Centn, Cocrurus.s.iont'n; 
Cb.unben., 321 W� Third S1 .. 
Y.a.nktoo, South Dakoia. 
Chuck Stibral is rcquesung a V:ui
WICe ift a \if.>dcr.uc- Ocru1ty Rc$t
de-111JII. Oistric-L Applic:an, is te• 
qucsrinJ • V.riarice of 20 feet 10 the 
fron1 secbKk, due to 1opopaphy, to 
build an �nory !lf\lctutc 10 feet 
from � &ont propeny Hoe pet Arfl• 
de IS S:tt:tioll !807 Md Article 19 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 
1 Tell target 
6 Dominant 

11 Valleys 
12 Fizzy 

drinks 
13 Pulls 

along 
14 Russian 

rulers 
15 Icarus, to 

Daedalus 
16 Insulting 
18 Flamenco 

43 Therefore 
44Washer 

cycie 
45 Periphery 
46 Rocker 

Bob 

DOWN 

1 Annexes 
2 Convict's 

hope 

Yanboo Coomy Al.ldltor . .321 \Y 
3-rd St .. Snite 100, Ycnktoo. SD 
51018. An)' soc:h infonnation. opio
lons or nr,umenu 1'\lbm.lned in wth
ina must be rettived in t.he Yank:100 
County AudJtor'5 affic-e by .S:00 PM, 
6\·� (:5) days priOI' lO the schedu� 
h"°'"" 

cheer 
Pauy H<>Jem. Yankton O>un1y A.uJi- 19 Support• 
'"' er's vote 

3 Aircraft• 
tracking 
hobby 

4 Relay 
section 

5 School 
paper Published twice at the total ;approxi

mate cost of $28.80 1.ftd can be 
vtew«J frtc: or dwge :u www sd· 
publkootkes.com 

20 Pay 
stub line 

21 Egg 
1645 Open Houses =1=645=====0=pe=n=H=o=u=se=s :�,.,cr April 25, & M•r :. 

23 �:�:�. 

6 Insurance 
worker 

7 Red�nk 
amount 

NOTICE DF Pl/DIJC lf"-'RL'<G 

N0t10t. i1 hm:by given that 11. publk:' 
bearin, will be be.Id before the 
Yankton County Board of Adjwt• 
ment, Yttlkton County. South Onko
aa.. ill 6:.)0 P.M. oa the 6lh day ol 
May, 2025 at the Yankton C®ocy 
GovC"rnment Ccntu. CotM·ussio1)CN 
�rs. J21 We:sl ibin:I SL. 
Yanrton. Sooffl D1koi.a 

tious 
25 8trdie 

beater 
27 Puppy cry 
28 Aspira

tions 
30 Genu,ne 
33 D,amond 

club 
34 Elhane. 

e.g. 
36 Finished 

off 
37 Draw in 

8 Frank 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

Section 1907 SIUd propeny is legaJ. 
ly de$icnbed IIIS Loi Ooe (I) 8k>ck 
Foor {4) Bramsen Addition ia Se(.. 
tlon Fognecn (14), Townsh.ip Nine
l}•lh= (93) North, R,np l'"dly• 
scvca f.S7) We<i-t of ,he- Slh P.M., 
Ywlkton County. South Dakota. 
691 J addrcu i, 127 Ou Ridge Rd, 
Yank1on 

Pubh�bed 1•1u III the cota! appro:ll
m;ite co,1 of S I  1.36 nnd cwi be 
v..cwed free of duu!C' "' www.�
pabJicQOticn.� 

Published Mar 2 & 9, 2025. 

�� 
:.-- ·�7 

Check Out The ... 
P&D Classifieds 

For Great 
Employment 

Opportunities! 

PkEss&DAKOTAN 
www.yankton.net 

F A  N S  -c H A  O S
I R  A N  I B A A N D O  
L E V I  I E A  N E  L 
M A  V p 0 L E s- --- p A y p  H O  N E
A S  T E R N  - T  I E 
H A  A T  s■ S K  I L L 
A G  E --s E N  S E S  
B A  y s T A  T E  --

- H  A V  S E  E D S
A C  C E  s s  c u  R E
A I A L  T O  I A R I A 
M A  D L y_ P O  P S  

Yesterdays answer 

9 Jimmy 29 Pouchlike 
Stewart part 
film 31 Comtort-

10 Useful skill able 
17 Arthur 32 Bank, al 

of TV times 
22 Sp1gol 33 Use the 
24 Roof tub 

goo 35Mixes 
26 Wnes up 

and 38 Track 
dines event 

28 Enmity 42 Fiction 

\fic:bds Road n.nd Stone I\ Rt.qUCM• 
iog • Condition.ti Use Permit for a 
Temporary coo'MJo:tion taci.l,ty io 
a.a AG (AgncuJrurt) DistricL Appli• 
cant wuhel to coosaue1 1 CtmCl'Cte 
batcb plant to rupply the SODOT 
US HWY 81 c-onstrueric,o projcc1 
per Article s Sectioo m, Ankle 18  
S«tioa 1805. and Article 19 Section 
1905. Said property i.s located .11 tbe 
South ball of \he Nonh,..,'e-5( Qunrtcr 
(S2 N\J,/4) and the We-n b111lf of llw 
Southwest Quarter (W2 SW4) ex.
clod.mg tbe Sou1b Eight hundred 
fift)"-eigbt feet (S858'> or the South• 

39 Filmmaker r,,,.+�--:-+
Burns 

40 Ordeat 
41 Homer 

wnrl< 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Potts - PLAT 

Date filed: 4/9/2025 

District type: [:8'.J AG □ RI-Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

0LC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side / Yard lot line: ____ feet or no closer than ___ feet to the __ � lot line. 

West Side / Yard lot line feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

Plat of Tract 1 and Tract 2 of Potts Addition in the SEl/4 of Section 4, T93N, R55W of the 5th 

P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota

Planning Commission date: 5/13/2025 

Board of Adjustment date: 5/20/2025 

Time: 

Time: 



T-93-N

SEeflON 1 

1 JENSEN TRUST, GARY ETUX 

s 
2 MERKWAN, DARYL 

RWH LAND LLC 6 
3 CONKLING, DANIEL 

NELSON, NANCY 13 ' ECTIQ 12 

'$1:evi 2 
KOPEJTKA, JEFF ETUX 

SPRAKEL, ROBBIE ETUX 6 
KABERNA TRUST, CAROL 

PALECEK, LANCE ETUX 15 
DREES EN, JOANNE 

WILLMAN, DAVID ETUX 5 $Ee-fl(i)N13 

6C]li Cil 
BRADY TREE FARM 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
& LANDSCAPE LLC 

ANDERSON TRUST, RICHARD ETUX 
BRADY TRUST 

LO ECKER, REYNOLD $Ee-TIO ,s 

HARPER, JOHN ETUX 

cC ICilN16 

E'CTIQN� ZOSS, IVAN ETUX 

KEEHR, MARK 11 
NATIONAL FIELD ARCHERY ASSN 

NORTHWESTERN PUBLIC SERVICE 15 
FOUNDATION 

3 EIDE, MARK ETUX 6 EiC GN24 

4 YANKTON THRIVE INC 25 COURTNEY, THOMAS 

5 HOLMSTROM, THOMAS ETUX 10 

'$ECJIGN I) 

MADSON TRUST, CLIFFORD ETUX 14 

PAYER, W 14 

3 READE TRUST, GRANT ETUX 12 

4 GOEDEN, JOSEPHINE 10 

5 PAULSEN, RALPH ETUX 13 

6 BRASEL, ANTHONY ETUX 6 

7 TACKLE, DAN ETAL 7 

8 TACKLE, DAN 5 

© Farm and Home Publishers, LTD. I YANKTON CO,, SD 

MISSION HILL 'S' PLAT 
(Landowners) 

MISSION HILL 'N' TWP. 

}��-- --
Trust 
etux 188 

Lo c�l)I) 

I 

10 

10 

12 

27 

8 

12 

12 

15 

26 

R-55-W

I 

I 

I 



w z 
...J 
.... 
' 

ex, lDI .... 
I 0 0 

z 

� 
N ex, 

ex, lDI .... 
I 0 0 

PLAT OF TRACT 1 AND TRACT 2 OF POTTS ADDITION, 
T93N, R55 W OF THE 
SOUTH DAKOTA. 

IN THE SE1/ 4 OF SECTION 4, 
5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, 

1314. 90' S 89-46-19 E l/4 LINE 

�. t ........ -.. -. - -.. -..... -... - -.......... - - -...... - - . -.. - - . - . : 

� 33' DEDICATED ACCESS Ef'ISEMENT <TYP) 

0 w 1-<C u 

z 

0 

� 

0 
0 
4 

TRACT 1 
41.551 ACRES 

TRACT 2 
42. 771 ACRES 

ti-------------------

490.82' 832. 201 N 89-49-33 W 
N 89-49-33 W 

SCALE: 111 = 3001 

IS) FOUND PIPE 
• FOUND REBAR 
0 Cf'ILCULATED CORNER 
© SET LARGE SPIKE 
@) FOUND REBAR WITH CAP 
0 SET 5/811 REBAR WITH Cf'IP 

STl'IMPTED TOM WEEK LS 2912 

SECTION LINE 

1, LAT. 42-54-19.22072 N, LONG. 97-20-16.92658 W 

2, LAT. 42-54-06.10911 N, LONG. 97-21-09.70210 W 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE 

Cl, R=11509.19' L = 223.44' 
C2, R=250. DO', L=152. 521 

LI, 14. 27' S 33-16-49 E 
L2, 144. 571 S 00-06-09 E 

1323. 021 N 89-49-33 W 

SECTION 4, 93N, R55W 

L2 

w => 
aD 

I, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNERS, MADE A SURVEY OF TRACT 1 AND TRACT 2 OF POTTS ADDITION, IN THE 
SEl/4 OF SECTION 4, T93N, R55W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. I HAVE SET 
IRON PINS AS SHOWN, AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY 
KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. 

DATED THIS 6TH. DAY OF APRIL, 2025. 

she.el /crf3
THOMAS LYNN WEEK 
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR 
REG. NO. 2912 







Longitude 

-97 .3459909310612

Latitude 

42.89615466819354 

Permit Number 

PLAT2530 

Parcel Number 

05.004.200 .100 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

2117 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Gary Vetter 

PLAT PERMIT 



Is location in floodplain? 

Yes 

Existing Zoning 

RURAL TRANSI TIONAL 

Size of the Current Parcel 

59 

Current Legal Description 

NE4 SE4 & 52 SE4 N/RR EXC LT 1 BLK 1 COULSON'$ ADDN 

Applicant Name 

Duane Potts 

Applicant Phone 

6056658333 

Applicant Address 

909 Chester Ln Yankton 

Applicant Email Address 

tcweek@iw.net 

Name of the Surveyor/ Engineer 

Tom Week 

Surveyor/ Engineer Address 

407 Regal Dr, Yankton 

Surveyor/ Engineer Phone 

6056658333 

Surveyor/ Engineer Email 

tcweek@iw.net 



Surveyor I Engineer Contact Person 

Tom Week 

Owner Name 

Duane Potts 

Owner Phone 

6056658333 

Owner Address 

407 Regal Dr Yankton 

Owner Email Address 

tcweek@iw.net 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.896155 Lon: -97.345991 

Section Township Range 

4-93-55

Tract or Lot Number 

Prairie Creek RAnch 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

68 

Addition Name 

Potts Addition 

Powered by Esri 



How is the Property Currently Being Used 

AG 

How Will the Property Be Used 

AG 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

No 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

0 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

Yes 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
Potts plat.pdf 

745.6KB 



Applicant Signature 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

Owner Signature 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 

Date of Application Submission 

Apr 7, 2025 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Gall - PLAT 

Date filed: 4/9/2025 

District type: � AG O Rl-Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm.

0LC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
�Section 513 (4)- Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705 

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side / Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Kepp linger Tract 1, in the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter and the Southwest 
Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 6, T95N, R57W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, 
South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 5/13/2025 

Board of Adjustment date: 5/19/2025 

Time: 

Time: 





:1 

Plat of Kepplinger Tract 1, 
in the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter and the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter 

of Section 6, T95N, R57W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

NW1/4 NE1/4 

11 

1: 

�

11 

co, 
--

--
- N 89°55'52" W 

2,666.05' M 

f.or. N 89°52'42" W 
2,638.91' M 

~ .'.'_114 '" � 

Na;1� 
Rebar & cap 
Brandt RLS 5349 

I Lat 43°04'30.24950" 
I Lon. -97°38'12. 14306" 

q 
I ii
I� 

N1/2, SW1/4 

� 1 I Set nail in 

�I::; � � 
b � 
0 (') 
Cf) �

Set nail in 
t corner fence pos 

N1/2, SE1/4 

I' 

:1 
I I I� ...: corner fence post

� 
� I S 89"52'08" E 284.28' M N 89°58'35" E 
� ------------------------------ -9 713.44'M ( • � ,.ess s,• M T,act ,o 00 added"'"' 

� r1 

remainder of the S1/2, SW1/4 
w ;'1

1

:::; g I ("')I::; i ,__ z !'>" ;'jl; "< 

N 89°58'35" E � --------------
1,646.45' M 

I I �1;;; 5 � 
:::, CfJ 431 

I� S1/2, SW1/4 <:: AA"""''A"" c: I ,><;res 

I 

O <D Z 

QJ � ::::, "'
c ,� Rebar & cap 

� � � N ,.._ co 

S 88°56'46" E 
257.62' M 

S1/2, SE1/4 

11 

I
I

iii QJ 0 ::::, 

� I � I� 

I1� 

11 Brandt RLS 5349 
.c

t 

Lat 43°04'04 30527" 
� I Lon -97°38'11 69835" 

2,151.10' M _ ____ _ 
--= =--==----N89°59'15"W 2,64667'M

-

SWcor. 

;.. \:::; � � 

298th Street 

("')I::; 

� � 
Cf) 

S1/4 cor. 

Kepplinger Tract 1 
32.80 acres 

_ 992.21'M_ 

N 89°59'15" W 2,649.48' M 

L
33'R.OW 

_1,65727' M r---= 
��,

Surveyor's Statement 

I, Brian J. Benson, a duly Registered Land Surveyor under the laws of the State of South 
Dakota, have performed a survey of Kepplinger Tract 1 in the Southeast Quarter of the 
Southwest Quarter and the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 6, T95N, 
R57W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota, and the above survey was made by 
me or under my direct supervision and is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. 

Brian J. Benson, LS 11950 Date 

pre\\f(\,nar-J

Legend 

e Found Corner (As Noted) 

0 Set 1/2"x24" Rebar & Cap Stamped "LS 11950" 

® Computed Corner 

M Measured Distance 

Date: 3/18/2025 

Job Number: 25012 

Drawn by: BB 

Page: 1 of 2 

� 

I 

Scale: 1" = 500' 

Section 6, T95N, R57W 

1-1w114 

Brian J. Benson 

1109 Douglas Ave 

Yankton, SD 57078 

r,11:,1/4 

402-860-4332 
brian_@_meridianrls.com 





Longitude 

-97 .6272957 4077358

Latitude 

43.06867281052504 

Permit Number 

PLAT2527 

Parcel Number 

15.006.300.200 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

00648131 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Gary Vetter 

PLAT PERMIT 



Is location in floodplain? 

Yes 

Existing Zoning 

AGRICU LTURE 

Size of the Current Parcel 

78 

Current Legal Description 

S2SW4 

Applicant Name 

Frederick Gall 

Applicant Phone 

4028604332 

Applicant Address 

42846 298 ST LESTERVILLE SD 57040 

Applicant Email Address 

brian@meridianrls.com 

Name of the Surveyor/ Engineer 

Brian Benson 

Surveyor/ Engineer Address 

1109 Douglas Ave, Yankton 

Surveyor/ Engineer Phone 

4028604332 

Surveyor/ Engineer Email 

brian@meridian rls .com 



Surveyor I Engineer Contact Person 

Brian Benson 

Owner Name 

Frederick Gall 

Owner Phone 

4028604332 

Owner Address 

42846 298 ST LESTERVILLE SD 57040 

Owner Email Address 

brian@meridianrls.com 

Location of Property 

Lat: 43.068673 Lon: -97.627296 

Section Township Range 

6-95-57

Tract or Lot Number 

Tract 1 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

3,280 

Addition Name 

Kepplinger 

Powered by Esri 



How is the Property Currently Being Used 

AG 

How Will the Property Be Used 

AG 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

Yes 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

32 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

No 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
25012.pdf 

1.3MB 



Applicant Signature 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

Owner Signature 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 

Date of Application Submission 

Mar 31, 2025 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Clayton Lee Trust - PLAT 

------------ -

Date filed: 4/9/2025 

District type: [8J AG D Rl-Low D R2-Moderate D R3-High DC-Comm.

0LC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
[8:!Section 513 (4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side / Yard lot line: ____ feet or no closer than ___ feet to the __ � lot line. 

West Side / Yard lot line feet or no closer than feet to the ___ lot line. 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 
Plat of Lee-Jepsen Tract 1 located in the West half of the Northwest Quarter of Section 15, 
T94N, R54W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 5/13/2025 

Board of Adjustment date: 5/19/2025 

Time: 

Time: 









Longitude 

-97 .21618622394578

Latitude 

42.963563825734816 

Permit Number 

PLAT2528 

Parcel Number 

02.015.400.200 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

cash 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Gary Vetter 

PLAT PERMIT 



Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

AGRICULTURE 

Size of the Current Parcel 

77 

Current Legal Description 

W2 NW4 EXC LT H1 

Applicant Name 

Lee Clayton trust 

Applicant Phone 

4028604332 

Applicant Address 

44925 305 ST, Volin 

Applicant Email Address 

brian@meridianrls.com 

Name of the Surveyor/ Engineer 

Brian Benson 

Surveyor/ Engineer Address 

1109 Douglas Ave, Yankton 

Surveyor/ Engineer Phone 

4028604332 

Surveyor/ Engineer Email 

brian@meridianrls.com 



Surveyor/ Engineer Contact Person 

Brian Benson 

Owner Name 

Lee Clayton trust 

Owner Phone 

4028604332 

Owner Address 

44925 305 ST, Volin 

Owner Email Address 

brian@meridianrls.com 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.963564 Lon: -97.216186 

Section Township Range 

15-94-54

Tract or Lot Number 

Jepsen Tract 1 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

10 

Addition Name 

Jepsen 

Powered by Esri 



How is the Property Currently Being Used 

AG 

How Will the Property Be Used 

AG 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

Yes 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

10 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

No 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
25015.pdf 

1.2MB 



Applicant Signature 

0� 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

Owner Signature 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 

Date of Application Submission 

Mar 31, 2025 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Arens - PLAT 

Date filed: 4/9/2025 

District type: r8] AG O Rl-Low □ R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

0LC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
r8]Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705 

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side / Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- --� 

West Side / Yard lot line feet or no closer than feet to the ___ lot line. 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 
Plat of Prairie Creek Ranch, in the El/2 of the SEl/4 of Section 11, T93N, R55W of the 5th P.M., 
Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 5/13/2025 

Board of Adjustment date: 5/19/2025 

Time: 

Time: 





PLAT OF PRAIRIE CREEK RANCH, 
T93N, R55W OF THE 5TH. PiM., 

IN THE El/2 OF THE SEl/4 OF SECTION 11, 
YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

f--------{Q)o 2 

I----{• l ,____�----; 

SECTION II, T93N, R55W 

SCALE : 

i .c 133
J

.._..1 

1 = LAT. 42-52-48. 94302 N, LONG. 97-19-06.36227 W 
2 : LAT. 42-53-27.23468 N, LONG. 97-17-55.09349 W 

_ 250.61' N 88-32-52 E _S 85-31-39 ( 
133.66 1 

PRAIRIE CREEK RANCH 
7. 248 ACRES 

w 
(') 
� 
0 
I 

N 
D 

tll 

"--
0 

T 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

\ 
I 

2 

w 
z 
:J 
uw 
tll 

w 
'Ci 

0 

z 

• FOUND REBAR 
co 
tn 
l.n I ;-

I 

© SET MAG NAIL 
@ FOUND PIPE 
O SET 5/811 REBAR WITH CAP 

STAMPTED TOM WEEK LS 2912 

4474. 60' S 88-49-01 W 

EX! ST! NG APPROACH 
I I - - 526. 02' R 171992. 35' 

� 89. 94' S 88-49-01 W 

SO HWY 50 

SECTION LINE 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

CH = 197.71' I 

- R 171992.35' w 
'Ci 

I 
.... 

I 

D 

z 

� 

I, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNER, MADE A SURVEY OF PRAIRIE CREEK RANCH, IN THE El/2 OF THE SEl/4 OF 

SECTION 11, T93N, R55W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. I HAVE SET IRON 
PINS AS SHOWN, AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE 

AND BELIEF. 

DATED THIS 2ND. DAY OF APRIL, 2025. 

OWNERS CERTIFICATE 

THOMAS LYNN WEEK 
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR 
REG. NO. 2912 

I, THOMAS ARENS, AS MANAGER OF THE PRAIRIE CREEK RANCH, LLC., DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE 
PRAIRIE CREEK RANCH, LLC., IS THE ABSOLUTE AND UNQUALIFIED OWNER OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED 

PROPERTY: PRAIRIE CREEK RANCH, IN THE_El/2 OF THE SEl/4 OF SECTION 11, T93N, R55W, OF THE 
5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. THAT THE ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT WAS MADE AT MY 
REQUEST AND UNDER MY DIRECTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF LOCATING, MARKING AND PLATTING THE SAME, 

AND THAT SAID PROPERTY IS FREE FROM ALL ENCUMBRANCES. THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND SHALL 
CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE ZONING, SUBDIVISION AND EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL 
REGULATIONS. 

DATED THIS __ DAY OF _____ , 2025. 
THOMAS ARENS, MANAGER 

STATE OF _______ _ 
COUNTY OF 

cYi 

(') 

ON THIS __ DAY OF _____ , 2025, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED 
THOMAS ARENS, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN 
INSTRUMENT AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE AS MANAGER, EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE 

PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED. 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ______ _ 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

SHEET 1 OF 3 





SHEET 3 OF 3 

PLAT OF PRAIRIE CREEK RANCH, IN THE El/2 OF THE SEl/4 OF SECTION 11, T93N, RSSW, OF THE 
5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY 
THAT I HAVE RECEIVED A COPY OF THE FOREGOING PLAT. DATED THIS __ DAY OF _____ , 2025. 

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY 

TREASURER CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , TREASURER OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT ALL TAXES 
WHICH ARE LIEN UPON ANY LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE PLAT, AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS OF THIS 
OFFICE, HAVE BEEN PAID. DATED THIS DAY OF _______ , 2025. 

TREASURER, YANKTON COUNTY 

REGISTER OF DEEDS CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT I 
HAVE RECEIVED THE ORIGINAL PLAT, FILED FOR RECORD THIS __ DAY OF _______ , 2025, 

O'CLOCK __ .M., AND DULY RECORDED IN BOOK NO. __ , PAGE 

REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY 



Longitude 

-97 .30053019214948

Latitude 

42.88127212080934 

Permit Number 

PLAT2529 

Parcel Number 

05.011.200.100 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

3728 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Gary Vetter 

PLAT PERMIT 



Is location in floodplain? 

Yes 

Existing Zoning 

AGRICULTURE 

Size of the Current Parcel 

73 

Current Legal Description 

E2 SE4 

Applicant Name 

Thomas Arens 

Applicant Phone 

6056658333 

Applicant Address 

4408 Broadway Ave Yankton 

Applicant Email Address 

tcweek@iw.net 

Name of the Surveyor/ Engineer 

Tom Week 

Surveyor/ Engineer Address 

407 Regal Dr, Yankton 

Surveyor/ Engineer Phone 

6056658333 

Surveyor/ Engineer Email 

tcweek@iw.net 



Surveyor/ Engineer Contact Person 

Tom Week 

Owner Name 

Thomas Arens 

Owner Phone 

6056658333 

Owner Address 

4408 Broadway Ave Yankton 

Owner Email Address 

tcweek@iw.net 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.881272 Lon: -97.30053 

Section Township Range 

11-93-55

Tract or Lot Number 

Prairie Creek RAnch 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

7 

Addition Name 

Prairie Creek Ranch 

Powered by Esri 



How is the Property Currently Being Used 

AG 

How Will the Property Be Used 

AG 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

Yes 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

7 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

Yes 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
PLAT-.pdf 

728KB 



Applicant Signature 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

Owner Signature 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 

Date of Application Submission 

Apr 4, 2025 


	PC Agenda 05-13-2025
	PC Minutes 04-08-2025
	Stibral -  Varience
	Plats
	Potts Plat
	Gall Plat
	Lee Plat
	Arens Plat




